Article No.	Existing Rules	Proposed Rules	Explanation & Reasons for
1	DEFINITIONS "Members" refer to Honorary, Special, Ordinary, Associate, Associate Social and Supplementary Members;	DEFINITIONS "Members" refer to Honorary, Special, Ordinary, Associate and Social Members;	Amendments Per edits/rationale below
4	MEMBERSHIP (e) Associate Social; and (f) Supplementary Members Special Members All employees of CAG are eligible to be Special Members of the Club. Associate Members Retired employees of the CAAS, employees of subsidiary companies of CAAS, retired employees of CAG, employees of subsidiaries of CAG and serving public employees at Singapore Changi Airport may at the discretion of the Committee be considered for Associate Membership. Associate Social Serving private employees at Singapore Changi Airport may at the discretion of the Committee be considered for Associate Social Membership. Supplementary Members Ordinary, Special and Associate Members may recommend their parents, relatives or friends for	MEMBERSHIP (e) Social Members; Special Members All employees of CAG and CAI are eligible to be Special Members of the Club. Associate Members Retired employees of the CAAS, employees of subsidiary companies of CAAS, retired employees of CAG and CAI, employees of subsidiaries of CAG; and serving airport staff of other public and private organisations at Singapore Changi Airport may at the discretion of the Committee be considered for Associate Membership. Social Members Ordinary, Special and Associate Members may recommend their parents, relatives or friends for Social Membership for a term determined by the Committee, which term shall be of not less than 12	To combine Associate Members and Associate Social Members to Associate Members. To rename Supplementary Members to Social Members. Amendments to streamline Club's membership tiers. CAI is subsidiary of CAG and falls under Special Members tier, to include the organisation under the clause.
	Supplementary Membership for a term determined by the Committee, which term shall be of not less than 12 months in duration. Any individual may at the discretion of the Committee be considered for Supplementary Membership, for a term determined by the Committee. Subsequent membership renewal and its term for such members shall be determined by the Committee.	months in duration. Any individual may at the discretion of the Committee be considered for Social Membership, for a term determined by the Committee. Subsequent membership renewal and its term for such members shall be determined by the Committee.	

CARC Constitution Amendments

Article No.	Existing Rules	Proposed Rules	Explanation & Reasons for Amendments
7	RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS	RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS	Per streamlining of membership tiers
	Associate Social and Supplementary Members shall	Social Members shall have restricted privileges.	
	have restricted privileges.		
8	APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP Application for Ordinary, Special, Associate, and Associate Social Membership shall be submitted to the Committee by the individual employees and retired employees of the CAAS or CAG, employees of subsidiary companies of CAAS or CAG and the competent public or private organisations at Singapore Changi Airport on behalf of their employees.	APPLICATION FOR MEMBERSHIP Application for Ordinary and Special Membership shall be submitted by the respective organisation on behalf of their employees. Applications for Associate_Membership, retired employees of the CAAS or CAG, employees of subsidiary companies of the CAAS or CAG and the competent public or private organisations at Singapore Changi Airport shall be submitted to the Committee by the individual employees.	To better reflect the current process of membership applications by staff / individuals in the various organisations
	Application for Supplementary Membership shall be submitted to the Committee by the recommending Ordinary, Special or Associate Member.	Application for Social Membership shall be submitted to the Committee by the recommending Ordinary, Special or Associate Member.	
	Successful applicants shall be duly notified through their organisations and provided with a copy of the Club's Constitution and its By-laws.	Successful applicants shall be duly notified through their organisations or through the Club directly and provided with a copy of the Club's Constitution and its By-laws.	
10	MEMBERS' FAMILIES The spouses and lawful children of Members' (except Associate Social and Supplementary Members) may use the Club's facilities on such conditions and at such times as shall be decided by the Committee.	MEMBERS' FAMILIES The spouses and lawful children of all Members (except Social Members) may use the Club's facilities on such conditions and at such times as shall be decided by the Committee.	Per streamlining of membership tiers

Article No.	Existing Rules	Proposed Rules	Explanation & Reasons for Amendments
11	GUESTS	GUESTS	In relation to streamlining the membership
	Members (except Associate Social and Supplementary Members) may invite guests to the Club for the purpose of playing games and for such other purpose and on such conditions including payment of a guest fee as the Committee shall from time to time prescribe provided that such Members must be present at the Club at the same time as their guests and such invitation does not in any way interfere with the convenience of other Members.	Members (except Social Members) may invite guests to the Club for the purpose of playing games and for such other purpose and on such conditions including payment of a guest fee, as the Committee shall from time to time prescribe. This is provided that such Members must be present at the Club at the same time as their guests and such invitation does not in any way interfere with the convenience of other Members.	tiers.
13 (c)	RESIGNATION AND EXPULSION	RESIGNATION AND EXPULSION	For better governance of CARC's finances
	(c) for arrears of subscriptions in excess of three months.	(c) for arrears of subscriptions in excess of one month.	and avoid excess outstanding debts.
14 (a), (b) & (c)	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (a) The management of the Club shall be entrusted to a Committee comprising the following officials A Honorary Secretary) Appointed by the Chairman, in consultation with the Deputy Chairman, with two appointees from Ordinary Members and two appointees from Special Members. 6 – 10 Ordinary Committee Members/Convenors (b) Elected at the AGM The Ordinary Committee Members / Convenors shall be elected by Ordinary Members and Special Members at the AGM. The Ordinary Members or Special Members elected as Ordinary Committee Members/Convenors shall not be from the same Division of the CAAS or CAG and there shall be equal number of representation from Ordinary Members and Special Members.	MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (a) The management of the Club shall be entrusted to a Committee comprising the following officials: An Honorary Secretary) Appointed by the Chairman, in consultation with the Deputy Chairman, with two appointees from Ordinary Members and two appointees from Special Members. 6 – 10 Ordinary Committee Members/Convenors (b) Elected at the AGM The Ordinary Committee Members / Convenors shall be elected by Ordinary Members and Special Members at the AGM. There shall be equal number of representations from Ordinary Members and Special Members.	Grammatical amendments
	(c) The Committee may co-opt from among the Ordinary Members and Special Members not more than 4 Members to serve on the Committee.	(c) The Committee may co-opt from among the Ordinary, Special and Associate Members not more than 6 Members to serve on the Committee.	Allowing Associate Members and more co-opted individuals to contribute & serve in CARC activities.

17 (b), (d) & (e)	GENERAL MEETINGS (b) The Honorary Secretary shall send a notice to all Members (except Associate Social and Supplementary Members) stating time, venue and business to be transacted, at least 14 days before the AGM.	GENERAL MEETINGS (b) The Honorary Secretary shall send a notice to all Members (except Social Members) stating time, venue and business to be transacted, at least 14 days before the AGM.	Per streamlining of membership tiers. Amendment to require the upper bound of number of voting members to allow for adequate representation of members' views in the quorum.
	(d) At all General Meetings, 50 or ¼ of the total voting Members present, whichever is lower, shall form the quorum. In the event of there being no quorum, the General Meeting shall be adjourned for an hour.	(d) At all General Meetings, 50 or ¼ of the total voting Members present, whichever is higher shall form the quorum. In the event of there being no quorum, the General Meeting shall be adjourned for an hour.	
	(e) The Honorary Secretary shall convene an Extra-Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) at any time on the request of the Committee, or a requisition by at least 25 Ordinary Members or Special Members. Members (except Associate Social and Supplementary Members) shall be given at least 7 days clear notice of the EGM.	(e) The Honorary Secretary shall convene an Extra- Ordinary General Meeting (EGM) at any time on the request of the Committee, or a requisition by at least 25 Ordinary or Special Members. Members (except Social Members) shall be given at least 7 days clear notice of the EGM.	
19	PROHIBITIONS (a) Unless with the approval of the relevant authorities, gambling of any kind and the playing of paikow or mahjong, whether for stakes or not, is forbidden on the Club premises. The introduction of materials for gambling or drug taking and of bad characters into the premises is prohibited.	PROHIBITIONS [Removed] Unless with the approval of the relevant authorities, gambling of any kind and the playing of paikow or mahjong, whether for stakes or not, is forbidden on the Club premises. (a) The introduction of drug taking and of bad characters into the premises is prohibited.	To remove the gambling clause so that playing of mahjong is allowed as a social activity for members to bond at the Club.